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Sheriff

Broward County
Post Office Box 9307
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33310

June 19, 1997

George Hernandez, #392770
Florida State Prison

Post Office Box 181

Starke, Florida 32091

Dear Hernandez,

The letter you wrote to Sheriff Ron Cochran on June 10th was forwarded to me, here at the
Cold Case Unit, where we are dedicated to the investigation of unsolved homicides, In the
event we receive information about an unsolved homicide, originally investigated by
another law enforcement agency, we normally forward that information to the appropriate
jurisdiction. Your letter refers to the "Adam Walsh" Homicide, which was originally
investigated by the Hollywood Police Department. Accordingly, I have sent your letter to
Sgt. Robert Dunbar, the supervisor of Hollywood's Homicide Unit.

Here at the Cold Case Unit we always welcome any and all information with respect to
unsolved homicides. On behalf of the Broward Sheriff's Office and the many families of
murder victims here and throughout the country, I would like to thank you for taking the
time to write your letter.

Sincerely,

kol [t

Detective Michael Bolé
Investigative Services Division
Cold Case Unit

(954) 321-4220
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